Greg Fisher

From: Greg Thompson <thompson.g@minutemanintl.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 6, 2015 12:05 PM

To: Greg Fisher; 'Barry Person’; 'Greg Thompson'; Angie Brown
Subject: RE: FW: T82 impeller hose

Greg

Should be 3342896 and we have an extra to send from here

Thanks

Sent via the Samsung GALAXY S®4, an AT&T 4G LTE smartphone

-------- Original message --------

From: Greg Fisher <fisher.g@minutemanintl.com>

Date: 10/06/2015 12:28 PM (GMT-05:00)

To: 'Barry Person' <person.b@minutemanintl.com>, 'Greg Thompson' <thompson.g@powerboss.com>
Subject: FW: T82 impeller hose

Gents,

| show the hose number he’s given to be the correct one and as per my hydraulic drawing. The unit is a 2014
and I’m going by a 2012 drawing.

Did anything change or is this it?

Greg F.

Greg Fisher

Technical Support Specialist
Minuteman International

14N845 US Rt.20,Pingree Grove,IL 60140
Office 800-323-9420 x-2500 Option #3
Fax: 800-422-6933



Parts Manuals are available
at http://manuals.minutemanintl.net/

inl s RN f

The information contained in this transmission is privileged and/or confidential information intended for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original
message. Thank you

From: Larry Olson [mailto:lolson@alliedindustrial.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 6, 2015 11:05 AM

To: 'Greg Fisher' <fisher.g@minutemanintl.com>
Subject: T82 impeller hose

Morning sir,

Our customer has a T82 20335054 and | am looking for the hydraulic hose that runs from the impeller valve to
the impeller. This unit has had warranty claims on this same hose in Feb. March and June of this year with part
#3344782. 1 am not sure where this # came from as | did not see it in our parts manual. In the description of the
part it looks to be a 41 hose. My tech and customer both claim this hose is too short and rubbing on the
impeller housing causing it to leak. Please advise. If you need to call me my # is 314-569-2100 ext. 231 Thanks
Larry



